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ADDENDUM # 1 
RFP# 20/21-03 

Addendum Date:  2-26-2021 
RFP Name: Pre-Qualification of Mechanical Contractors 

HVAC Equipment, Installation, Services & Related Products 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Please make the following changes/modifications to the subject solicitation: 
 
Below you will find the questions submitted by potential proposers / applicants and  
we have provided answers to all questions submitted prior to the specified deadline. 
 
NOTE:  The RFP opening date has not changed. 
 
Instructions to Proposer(s) / Applicant(s): 
 
Each proposer / applicant must acknowledge receipt of any addenda on the 
Proposer’s / Applicant’s Questionnaire Sheet to have his/her proposal or application 
accepted.  
 
1. QUESTION: Page 8, Section 8, Item #4 - Can you please clarify what the “Proposal 

Reply” is? 
ANSWER: This refers to your overall reply to the solicitation, which gives you the 
specific pages that should be included with your submission if you continue reading 
further in this section. 
 

2. QUESTION: Page 14 Financial Stability - Is a letter from the insurance company 
required or can we submit a current COI outlining our current limits, as long as they 
meet the requirements? 
ANSWER: Your firm can submit either a letter from the insurance company specifying 
your coverages meet the requirements or submit the standard ACORD form which 
outlines the required coverages. 
 

3. QUESTION: Page 14 Management Plan, Work Plan, Proposed Schedule – can you 
please clarify this is needed being these are project specific items? 
ANSWER: Note, the College has provided a list of “project forecast” which should 
enable each proposing firm to make mock estimations regarding your planning 
and scheduling skill as it relates to projects in general. 
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4. QUESTION:  Page 16 References - Can you please clarify if Reference Letters should 
only be from Government/Public entities? Same question for the Project 
References. 
ANSWER: The solicitation clearly states the references should be for similar projects 
from governmental agencies and or public entities performed within the last two 
(2) years.  The same applies for projects.  All references must be submitted with your 
proposal / application submission and you “may not” use Palm Beach State 
College as a reference if you are currently doing business with the College. 
 

5. QUESTION: Page 47 Labor Rates – Can you please clarify the difference between 
Alternative Time and OT? 
ANSWER: Alternative time and over-time are the same.  This would-be time after 
regularly scheduled business hours or holidays. 
  

6. QUESTION: Page 47 Products/Services Percentages – Can you please clarify how to 
fill this section out? What if we have multiple vendors for the same category that 
offer different discounts? What if a vendor does not offer list pricing to determine a 
discount? 
ANSWER: For the product categories, if your firm offers a percentage discount off 
the manufacturer’s price list, catalog, or combination of both, then you would enter 
the percentage off in the column designated.  If you have multiple vendors with 
the same category, you will specify each vendor and their discount.  You must be 
able to provide verification of the pricing for audit purposes. 
 

7. QUESTION: As a supplier only, is this bid intended for us? 
ANSWER: The College is looking for Mechanical Contractors, not just suppliers of 
products. 
 

8. QUESTION: Is this just to gather a pool of qualified contractor to bid on upcoming 
projects? 
ANSWER: As stated in our intent, the College is looking to pre-qualify a pool of 
Mechanical Contractors. Please see Page 4, Section 2 Intent. Page 5, Section 3 
Scope of Work and Page 6, Section 4 Award of Projects.  This thoroughly explains 
the process the College will undertake.  
 

9. QUESTION:  How can I give references for similar projects without a specific project? 
ANSWER: Your references should speak to similar projects for as outlined on the 
“project forecast” in Appendix 1 on Page 60.  Additionally, please refer to the Scope 
of Work outlined on Page 5, Section 3.0. 
 

10. QUESTION: How can I give a detailed plan for delivery without a specific project? 
ANSWER: Please refer to the “Project Forecast” in Appendix 1 on Page 60.   
 

11. QUESTION: How can I tell you what contractual obligations with conflict with your 
work without a specific project or date? 
ANSWER: Please refer to the response provided for Question #9 and #10. 
 
 


